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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Issued by the Department of Transportation

on the twenty-fourth day of July, 2002


Aviation Ventures, Inc., doing business as Vision Air 
Docket No. OST-2002-12273



Served: August 22, 2002
Violations of 49 U.S.C. §§ 41101 and 41712, and 14 CFR Parts 201 and 298  


CONSENT ORDER — ERRATA
Consent Order 2002-7-30 is being modified to reflect properly that an air taxi performing more than four round trips a week between the same two points according to a published schedule must be found fit either as a commuter or certificated air carrier, and that Vision Air’s pending application is for certificated authority.  Accordingly, the following changes are made to Consent Order 2002-7-30:  

The first sentence of the first full paragraph on page one of the above order should read, “This consent order concerns unauthorized holding out and operations by Aviation Ventures, Inc., doing business as Vision Air (“Vision Air”), as a commuter or certificated carrier conducting daily scheduled air transportation service.”

The second sentence of the second full paragraph on page one of the above order should read, “Sections 298.2(e) and 298.21 provide that an air taxi may not operate more than four scheduled flights per week between the same two points according to a published schedule, unless it has first been found fit to operate as a commuter or certificated air carrier.“     

The third and fourth sentences of the second full paragraph on page one of the above order should read, “Vision Air has held out scheduled service without appropriate authority.  The unlawful holding out of scheduled service by Vision Air has included its publication of “departure times” for its daily flights in its brochures and on its web-site, and publication of a form for reservations on a web-site for its air tours of the Grand Canyon.”

The first sentence of the first full paragraph on page two of the above order should read, “The Office of the Assistant General Counsel for Aviation Enforcement and Proceedings (Enforcement Office) wrote to Vision Air, expressing concern that Vision Air’s advertising, airport displays, web-site information, and its solicitation material for its flights indicated that the air service offered was scheduled rather than on-demand, requiring the carrier to be found fit as a commuter or certificated carrier.” 

The first sentence of the second full paragraph on page two of the above order should read, “In response to the Enforcement Office’s concerns, Vision Air states that it believes that its service can be distinguished from scheduled air service for several reasons.”

The fifth sentence of the third full paragraph on page three of the above order should read, “Since Vision Air has not been found fit to operate as a commuter or certificated air carrier, its operations violated 14 CFR Part 298 and 49 U.S.C. § 41101.”

After the first sentence of the fourth full paragraph on page three of the above order, the text should read, “See Docket OST 99-5949.”  

The fifth and sixth sentences of the fourth full paragraph beginning on page three of the above order should read, “As stated above, in the absence of a finding of fitness, Vision Air’s conduct of scheduled operations also violates 49 U.S.C. § 41101, because it lacks the economic authority required to operate such service.  By holding out and operating scheduled service while its application for certificate authority was pending, Vision Air violated 49 U.S.C. § 41101 and section 201.5 and engaged in an unfair and deceptive practice and unfair method of competition in violation of 49 U.S.C. § 41712.”

The first and second sentences of the first full paragraph on page four of the above order should read, “In further mitigation and explanation, Vision Air also states that it applied for certificate authority when informed by the Federal Aviation Administration (the “FAA”) that scheduled authority would be required in the future of all carriers with operations similar to those of Vision Air.  When Vision Air later learned in August 1999 that the FAA would not in fact require it to obtain scheduled authority, Vision Air continued to operate as it had but elected to pursue its application for certificate authority nonetheless.”

The second ordering paragraph on page five of the above order should read, “We find that Aviation Ventures, Inc., doing business as Vision Air, violated 14 CFR 298,21(d) and 49 U.S.C. § 41101 by engaging in scheduled air transportation without having first been found fit to do so;”.  

The third ordering paragraph on page five of the above order should read, “We find that Aviation Ventures, Inc., doing business as Vision Air, violated 14 CFR 201.5 by advertising, listing schedules, and accepting reservations for scheduled air transportation services prior to approval by the Department of its application to be found fit as a certificated air carrier;”.

BY:


Samuel Podberesky


Assistant General Counsel for


  Aviation Enforcement and Proceedings

Dated:  

An electronic version of this document is available

on the World Wide Web at

http://dms.dot.gov/general/orders/aviation.html

